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This beautiful Walk at Undercliff was purchased in 1936 by Phillack East Urban District
Council from the Great Western Railway Company and Messrs. Harvey and Company.

It was laid out as a formal Walk to commemorate the Silver Jubilee of King George V and
Queen Mary. With an Art-Deco Arbour and three Fishponds, one of which has a fountain,
it is approximately % of a mile long.

With its panoramic views across Copperhouse Pool it quickly became a popular venue for
walkers and bird watchers. Waders and wildfowl can easily be observed without
disturbance from the path which follows the entire N.E. bank of the Pool.

The Memorial Walk was chosen as the town' s main Millennium Project and the
Victorian-style Lamps, new benches and the Scent and Touch Garden for the Blind
were added as part of the Hayle 2000 celebrations.
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